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Hatch Craig

From: Hatch Craig
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 3:59 PM
To: Hatch Craig
Subject: FW: KingAir "Foothills 122"   Telluride, CO

Anthony  telephone number    
 
 
 

Craig Hatch 
 
  (mailing address only) 

4760 Oakland St.,Suite 500  
Denver, Colorado  80239 
 
M-F  7:00 to 3:30 Central 
 

 

 

From: Hatch Craig  
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 3:57 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: KingAir "Foothills 122" Telluride, CO 
 
Hi 
 
FYI 
 
 
I talked to the pilot (Anthony Remboldt) for the KingAir “ Foothills 122” , that did the missed approach before the 
Hawker (at Telluride).     He had talked  (via Unicom) to the gal at the FBO, and she said the weather was not looking 
good.  So he had pretty much decided on a missed approach, before getting to the airport.  He felt that he had the 
weather to do an approach, but decided to do the missed before he got to the runway.    So he didn’t even get an 
opportunity to see the airport or any snow removal operations, etc. 
 
 
 
 

Craig Hatch 
 
  (mailing address only) 

4760 Oakland St.,Suite 500  
Denver, Colorado  80239 
 
M-F  7:00 to 3:30 Central 
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